
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 9:08 AM 
To: 'Adam Rankin' 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 

Dear Adam 

This waiver is sufficient. I want to take the case under advisement on the record on July 12, and will see that it is called 
for that purpose. However, your presence is not necessary. If you are there, though, you can make an announcement 
and indicate a waiver has already been submitted and receipt thereof acknowledged by us. 

Sincerely 

David 

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 5:31 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: FW: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management 8i Investment LLC etc 

David, 

Can you confirm that the Division has received the attached waiver and that it adequately addresses the Division's 
concerns regarding notice to the offsetting interest (Three Forks) to the proposed pressure maintenance injection well? 
We also have a green card receipt if we must submit that with an affidavit on July 12, but if the waiver is adequate then I 
suppose this case can be taken under advisement. 

Thanks. 

From: Adam Rankin 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 6:21 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Paul Thompson 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 

David, 

Please find attached to this email the waiver letter signed by Mitch Meyer, vice president geology, for Three Forks 
Resources, waiving any objections to Coulthurst's application for authorization to inject into the Erin No. 2 well. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or require anything further before taking this matter under advisement. 

Sincerely, 
Adam 

Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 

l 


